## General Committee Meeting Thurs Jan 9th 30

Present: F Moss in the Chair. Mess<sup>rs</sup> R Bennett, H Ridyard, P Tildesley, R Wood, J Lochead, E S Jones, H L Boardman, J C Payne, G Robson W H Andrew, E Raines and J Gibson.

The Minutes of the last meeting were read and passed.

The nomination of M<sup>rs</sup> H Ratcliffe for membership was considered and on a ballot being taken, there were two adverse votes which according to the Rule excluded her election.

The following accounts were passed for payment: - J W Kenworthy "9/12/-, Waterworks Committee Land 14/11/-, Waterworks Committee "Water Through Meter" 16/10, Hire of Stand Pipe 2/-, Water for Course Club 1/12/1, S Travis £/10/5. Total £ 50-7-4.

The question of encroachment on the Course by building and steps to be taken was discussed and it was decided that Mess<sup>rs</sup> R Wood and J Gibson watch the interests of the Club in a Professional capacity and report and call a special meeting if required.

The Minutes of the House Committee were read and accepted.

In connection with the report that water entered the Club Room through the opening windows, it was decided to leave the matter with the Secretary.

It was also decided that the new curtains in the Club Room be long ones to hand from the top.

Recommendations were received from this committee "after the interview with the Ladies", that the General Committee meet to discuss and arrange catering charges, also other matters in connection with the House. It was decided to call a meeting of the General Committee to deal with the above on Thursday January 21<sup>st</sup>.

The Minutes of the Handicap Committee were read and accepted. Revision and adjustment of handicaps as suggested were approved.

The Report of the Calendar Committee was approved with some minor alterations. It was decide to post a notice asking for Prizes for various events in the coming season.

M<sup>r</sup> Raines on behalf of the Dance Committee gave a report and stated that the profit on the Dance amounted to £17-<del>10</del>11-8.

It was moved and seconded that the statement be accepted and that the money be handed over to the Treasurer and that the thanks of the meeting be given to the Lady Captain for her valuable assistance and to all those who had contributed to the success of the event. (Carried) The Minutes of the Greens Committee were read and accepted.

It was decided that the Minute referring to the provision of shelters by the Club "Only" be deleted.

## James Lochead 13/2/20

## **General Committee Meeting Tuesday Jan 21st 1930**

Present: F Moss in the Chair. Messrs E S Jones, E Raines, H L Boardman, W H Andrew, R Bennett, H Ridyard, P Tildesley, R Wood, J C Payne and J Gibson.

The meeting was called to consider and adjust prices for catering and deal with any matter affecting the Clubhouse.

Mr Raines gave a report from the House Committee Minutes also gave particulars of various matters discussed at the interview with the Ladies in respect to Catering and House Matters.

Mr P Tildsley gave a brief report of prices for Catering etc. which he had obtained from a Post Office Dining Club.

A good many items affecting prices charged for food; Cleanliness of House etc. were discussed at length and it was finally decided that a sub-committee consisting of the Captain, two house Secretaries, and the General Secretary interview the Steward in respect of the following matters: and inform him of the Committee's views and give the necessary instructions for the carrying out of various improvements.

- Playing Golf when other members required partners and allowing same to interfere with his duties as Steward.
- Cleanliness of Club premises Repairs and General Service
- Price of Sandwiches and quality
- Price of eggs
- Price of Tea, Bread and Butter and salad
- Smaller portions served to Ladies than Gentlemen
- Price of Pots of Tea and Cups of Tea.

Mr R Wood introduced the question of providing necessary sanitary accommodation for Caddies and it was left with the Secretary to see what arrangement could be made.

## James Lochead 13/2/30.